ﬁay 19: 1947 v

Mr, T. 0. Toon
Box 751
Port Orford, Oregon

Dear Ted:

This will acknowledpe receipt of your letter of ¥May 16 cone
cerned with Mr. Bosls' interest in Coos Bay coal,

I will do my beat to get analyses of the samples which you
are having sent 4o use I do not know how promptly I can
get them out for, ag you know, we cannot do them in our
laboratory. If I can, I shall have them done by Iancey.
Patling that, I will get Chariton to do it, At least Y
think Charlton can do {t. I shall slso write Nr, Boals
and send him a copy of cur bulletin as you suggest,

Sin“r.ly »

Director
Misir
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